
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 2/3/2014 6:53:06 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: STATE-OF-THE-ART 

TECHNOLOGY GIVES DETAILED LOOK INSIDE NATURAL GAS 
PIPELINES TO CONFIRM SAFE OPERATIONS

Indeed — thanks!

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 6:35 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter
Subject: Fwd: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY GIVES 
DETAILED LOOK INSIDE NATURAL GAS PIPELINES TO CONFIRM SAFE OPERATIONS

Cool stuff Mike.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Corporate Relations Mailbox" <CorporateRelations@,pge.com<mailto:CorporateRelations@pge.com» 
To: "News Release Distribution"
<GPRNewsReleaseDistribution@pge.com<mailto:GPRNewsReleaseDistribution@pge.com»
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY GIVES 
DETAILED LOOK INSIDE NATURAL GAS PIPELINES TO CONFIRM SAFE OPERATIONS

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:

STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY GIVES DETAILED LOOK INSIDE NATURAL GAS PIPELINES TO 
CONFIRM SAFE OPERATIONS

PG&E Combines Ultrasonic In-Line Inspection Technology with Comprehensive Testing Program

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif. - Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) is undergoing evaluation of another state- 
of-the-art tool to be used to inspect inside its large natural gas pipelines-the arteries of the system that heats and
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powers customers' homes and businesses.

In an effort to continue growing its stringent inspection program, PG&E recently assessed Line 186 in Dos Palos, 
Calif, with an ultrasonic in-line inspection tool, a device which uses water, instead of natural gas, to move through 
the pipeline and identify any dents, gouges or scraps that may exist.

By moving through the pipeline in water, the new tool can be used in advance of a hydrostatic pressure test, the 
industry gold standard used to measure the safe operating pressure of natural gas transmission lines. The 
combination of modem in-line inspection technology and strength testing creates a more in-depth record that 
defines specific pipeline characteristics, as well as the specific operating pressure of the natural gas pipeline.

"As we work to make our natural gas system the safest in the nation, we are looking at new technologies that can 
help us get there," said Jesus Soto, PG&E's senior vice president of Gas Operations. "Combined with our already 
rigorous testing procedures, new technologies like this in-line inspection tool will give us valuable information 
about the health of our system."

Since 2011, PG&E has been rigorously inspecting pipelines to proactively ensure the safety and reliability of its 
gas system. PG&E has also strength-tested and replaced pipelines, adding remote-control and automatic shut-off 
valves that can stop the flow of gas faster in an emergency, and checking for leaks on a strict schedule.

PG&E has ramped up its schedule of interior pipeline inspections. Since 2011, PG&E has eight "smart pig" 
projects inspecting up to a total of 206 miles. The utility plans to inspect about 350 miles of pipeline using state-of- 
the-art in-line inspection technology in 2014.

PG&E's additional pipeline safety efforts since 2011 include:
* Replacing over 100 miles of transmission pipelines
* Strength-testing about 530 miles of pipelines using high-pressure water
* Automating 150 pipeline valves, allowing for remote control and, in some cases, automatic shutoff 
For more information about other technologies PG&E is using to make its system safer, please click 
here<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://www .pgecurrents.com/2013/06/26/pge-strengthens- 
pipeline-safety-with-cutting-edge-inspection-
technologY/&k=4%2BViHuL0UTtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%3D%3D%0A&r=On4cF6sFAWYSTXqBsc78CA%3D%3D%0/!

About PG&E
Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation<http://www.pge-corp.eom> (NYSE:PCG), 
is one of the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States. Based in San Francisco, with 
20,000 employees, the company delivers some of the nation's cleanest energy to 15 million people in Northern and 
Central California. For more infonnation, visit http://www.pge.com/about/newsroom/ and
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/y l/urr?u=http://www.pgecurrents.com/&k=4%2BViRuL0LTtSJBpYTrYi3EdO%3B
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/
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